OIL CONSERVAT |ON COMMISS 10N
| I__ DiSTRICT

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE_ Qct. 1, 1965
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXi{CO Re: Proposed NSP

Proposed Triple
Proposed WNSL
Proposed NFQ
Proposed DC A

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dazed 9/28/6%

for the__ David Fasken Felmont Collier #1 9-11-33
Operator Lease and Well No, S~T<R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Baker Model "J" needs only 10 inches travel to disengage and equalize fluid.

Recommend careful:: thought before approving use of this packer as a pack-off

_packer at this depth.---E.F.E.

O.K.'-'J.W.R.

Yours very truly,




